



6.

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE • EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

Robert W. Healy, City Manager

Richard C. Rossi, Deputy City Manager

January 6, 2003

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In reponse to Awaiting Report Item No. 02-220, regarding a report on the status of repaving Frances Place, please be advised of the following:

The Public Works Department Streets Division has scheduled Frances Place for reconstruction under the "City's Grinding Contract II" during 2003. This contract will be completed during June, July & August of 2003.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

S-1

Consent Agenda #6

**Awaiting Report Item Number
02-220**, regarding a report on the
status of repaving Frances Place.

In City Council January 6, 2003

PLACED ON FILE.